From: Geoff Bensley

To: Bourke. Nikki

Cc: council

Subject: North Ocean Shores Sports Field - name suggestions
Date: Thursday, 16 March 2017 5:52:17 AM

Hi Nikki,

I am not from the Ocean Shores area (Byron Bay is my residence ) but am involved with
history of Byron Shire. Tuckaburra was the name of the area that the fields are located on. The
school at what is now Billinudgel was called Tuckaburra in 1893 as per the newspaper articles
below. Regards Geoff Bensley
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A BIG SCRUB COMVERT,

BY "“JIMMIFE PANNIKIN."

ILLIGUDGEL or Tuckeborn ia a
[B) township on the Tweed. It weacalled
‘“The Pocket,"” during the con-
ghruetion of the Bwing-Pory rail-
wiy, booeuse, go seid o well known Forest
Ranger, it bocome e poclket edition of Sheol
on pn;.’-:lu_}l'a. I¥a inhabitauts wrigioally
ware mestly tho navvies oupnged on the
P, railwny.  Altogether the yonulation
wits tho ronghesl and vowdiest cub of
dydney. The police wisited it rogulorly ;
but, nceordivg to on unimposchible
uutﬂurity. thoir inspeetion wis invariably
confined to what they coull see na they
rode through the towuship at full gallep,
looking straight nhead. Curioualy eneugh
the teachor of the litile galvanised iron
publio sobool was o slight, clean-shoved,
entle-leoking young fellow named —
Lamb ; bubt the begper could hit like a
rnm eny btk
When the Rev. I1, J. Gendunte paid Lis
fivat visit to Toekabures, he called upon
Mr, Johno Themne Buuter, who was, so he
bod beeu wickedly informed in Mur-
willumbah, one of the lending men of the

Wealoyen  dosomination,  Buoter des-
eribed himself in his mellow moments
whith were not infrequent) s “ the

ardeat blnnky ense ou the three blaokier
rivers," Hw often suid thet he did not go
to ehurch, becnuse he had never foundn
clergyman, who could stand up to him for
twanéy minutes, or even ton mivutos, for
that matter. During the lrst fow minutes
of the interview, the clergyman dropped
to the fuct, that ho hud been grossly led
patray a8 to Dunter's res! choracfer—end
he waa wild,

"It all amounts to this, My, Dunter,
that you won't go to church unloss I um a
pugilist as well as a preacher.”

% ¥airs, That's sit. You stend dup,
pive an' tike, fo ten wivits—if yo eun,
n' I'll be yo bloomin' follyer rop'lne.”

“ And thore's no other way of intic-
ducing you to live more like o Christian
man and less like o brute benst

*“ Here, yu kin sfiug that about bensts,
¥o koow,” snid Buoter, surlily,

" Qome outside, then, My, Johu Thomus
Bunlor, sud we'll eos who g best man,"

Bunter fuirly paped ; but he occepted
the invituiion, Inetinet was slrongar Eilan.u.
surprise—and belting a purson blolie wounld

be good fun. The fight wus protructed ;
hu_t. in the end, coudition, plueck and
soisner enublod thoe Rev, H J. Graduots

to wipe tho pnddvel with © the hordest coss
on the thiee vivers,"

Divine service waa hold thorwalter, every
three weeka, in 0 detached sample room, at
the buck of tho * Pick and Shovell ™ hotel,
Busler uttended wel] for wonths, Then
he rebelled. He enid to the parson—

- e

he rebelled, He gnid to the parson—
“Yu ase, Mr. Pursou, ya preachin's
oin’ orf, un' my boxiv's comin' on fnst,
" in bettor nick than 1T wuz, when you
done me g0 bad, an' so I'm goin' ta chuek
kup 931u:-ch-guiu—uniez vi kin belt me
ngen,

Mr. Buntor was bolted again, and belted
badly, dowu on Sally's Flut,  And so once
more ho becato church-poor ; and,
though he ofton complained] sbout the
poorness of tho prenchivg, his boxing never
sgmed to comme un splliviently for him to
break vut mpuin in upen vebollion —at least
not while the Rev, H. J, Gredunte had
charge. Iater on there came another kind
of purson to Billivudgel-Tucknburrn ; but
that's wnother Wipling,



Government (azette.

Tavrspax, MarcE 30.

ArrorNTMENTS.—R. Finlayson, M. Tynan, J.
M‘Kay, and F, W, Hewlett have been appointed
additional trnstees of the Wollongong branch of
the Savinca Hank of New South Wales.

Promorion.—Senior-sergeant Johneon to be an
Acting Sub-inepector.

Nzw Porrine Boormn.—Upper Urara has been |
declared to be & polling place at the elsction of |
members to serve in the Legislative for the elec- !
toral distriet of Grafton.

Pyueric Scuosons Esrasrisnep.—It is proposed |
fo establish public schools at Main Camp (Dun- |
bible C:eek, near Murwillombah, and Tucks-
burra, near Brunswick. .

TrusTrEEs.—Resarve, Cootamundra, for hospital |
extension: J. J, Miller, J. King, D. M‘Conaghy, |
W. H. Matthews, P. J. O'Dopnell, P. Maguire,
and F. Pinkatone; portion of the general cemetery
at kosewood, set apart for Church of England
burial ground, trusteas of church property for the
diocese of Goulburn; lanl at Springwood for
public recreation and water supply, J. E. Green
and (. Larsen.

Sui e ¥DER OF AN OvsTER LEasg.—In accord-
ance witi the provisions of the Oyster Fisheriea
Act of 1584, oyrter lease No. 2105, on the llast-
ings Kiver, in the occupation of J. 5. Dick, bas
been surrendored.

6623 Department of Publio Instruction,
[ : Sydney, 18th August, 1898.

IS Excellency the Governor, with the advice of the

Executive Council, has been pleased to appoint the

undermentioned Teachers to the positions and Schools
specified in connection with their respective names,—

Miss M. M‘Donnell, Mistress, Girls' Department, Public School,
Tighe's Hill,

Mr. W. Woodward, Assistant Teacher, Publio Behool, Tighe's
Hill.

Miss A. Badham, Teacher, Publis School, Billimari.

Mr. H. D. Balmain, Teacher, Publioc School, Peel.

Mr, Wm. Bullen, Teacher, Public S8chool, Old Junee.

Mr. F. Quin, Teacher, Public School, Cunningar.

Mr, E. Riley, Teacher, Public School, Tuckaburra.

F. B. SUTTOR,




Geoff Bensley
Byron Bay Electrical.
0427857824



